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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Julie Mangubat <juliem@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 10:17 AM

To: SUR; admin-d@lkkauto com; assignments

Cc: Albert Hong

Subject: FW: PRI of SKZ5091L | Our ref: C10001617/AH
Attachments: PRI FORM.pdf

Sent on behalf of Albert

Hi Team

Flease accept TPPD survey and survey in a without prejudice basis.

Note: TP owner is only available today, if possible survey the vehicle today.
Workshop contact details: Ms Thana | Contact no: 92206746

Thank you,
=Julie

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram <thana@jackcars.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 May, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI of SKZ5091L

Greetings Ms. Julie ,

Attached would be the amended PRI for your kind perusal.
As for the surveyor , kindly engage LKK.

Kindly revert.

Thank You.

Best Regards ,

S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

JACK CARS ENTERFRISE PTELTD
Office : 67488824

Mobile : 92206746

Fax :67488834

Email : thana@jackcars.com.sg

On Wed, May 23, 2018 at 8:56 AM, Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ms Thana

Please advise your choice of surveyor.



» LKK
* FormTeam

In addition, we noticed that the owner of the vehicle is different from your client's GIA report. Please confirm who
owns the car,

Thank you,

-Julie

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram <thana@jackears.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 6:08 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: PRI of SKZ5091L

Greetings ,

Attached would be the PRI of SKZ5091L for your kind perusal.

Kindly revert.

Thank You.

Best Regards ,

S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTELTD
Office : 67488824

Mobile : 92206746

Fax : 67488834

Email : thana@jackcars.com.sq



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
fur the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and
any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
(General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



Our ref :2018B.JC.5KZ75091L
Your ref - $J76003Y
22ND MAY 2018

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL(thana@jackcars.com.sg)

Budget Direct Insurance Surveyor from Budget Direct Insurance.
190 Clemenceau Avenue Vehicle SKI5091L inspected as follows by Name:
#03-01

Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924

Attn: Motor Claims Dept Signature Signature Signature
2 DAY'S PRE-REPAIR NOTICE Date/Time: Date/Time: Date/Time:
Dear Sir/Madam,

NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURER FOR PRE-REPAIR NOTICE

CLAIMANT: ANG SIEW ENG RACHEL

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ5091L & SJZ6003Y ON 22%° MAY 2018 ALONG VANDA ROAD EXITING
INTO ENG NEOC AVENUE

We refer to the above matter wherein we are instructed to act for ANG SIEW ENG RACHEL, the
owner of vehicle no. SKI5091L.

Our Client's vehicle SKI50%91L is available as follows; please call prior appointment for the pre-
repair inspection:

Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Lid

Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1.

#01-450,

Singapore 408701

Tel: 67488824 (Ms 5.Thanaletchumi)

Please arrange for the pre-repair inspection on the damaged vehicle within 2 working days from
the time of nofification, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays.

Regards,

S.Thanaletchumi

Claims Manager

Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd

A:3007 Ubi Road 1 #01-450 5(480701) T:67488824 F:67428834 W:www jackcars.com.sg



WUCE1BOBSA 18 | Jack Cars
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 22 i
SUBMITTED BY: Thanaletchurm Santerashigarm

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to spead up the claims process

2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truihful and accurale as possible. Any wiliul misrepreseniation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies o

repudiate pobcy ability

The sue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the Insurance companies
Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

@ th

This report will be fo
archiving and tha

srwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Managemen! Cantre ectablished by tha Genaeral Insuranse Association of Singapore (GIA) for
iies of this report will, Tor & fes, be made avaiable upon appl

lion oy interestied panies

7, By the loagement of this report fo the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aloresaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

221052018 17:34

220572018 07:50

THOMPSON ROAD TOWARDS TOA PAYOH (PIE CHANGI AIRFOR
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Reqistration Number SKZ5091L

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action fo be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flest Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Wame of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

ANG SIEW ENG RACHEL
ST020975F
MOSHIZ606@YAHOO.COM
(LOCAL) =65-97980030
OFFICE-87980030

HOMNDA
VEZEL-1.5 1.5X CVT {A)

PERSONAL

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

A2BBTE282

ANG SIEW ENG RACHEL
ST020875F

26/06M970

INDOOR

20/11/1996

21 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-97980030

OFFICE-97280030
MOSHIZE06@YAHOO.COM

Page 1 of 15



Address

Pesteode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

\Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Condifions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?

If ¥es, Please state which Police Station
WWas notice of intended Frosecution given?
I Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

B/538 BUKIT BATOK STREET 52

#07-581
2365
MO
OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
NG
YES
NO

MO

NC

YES
YES
RECORDING WITH OWNER
NO

Wehicle Registration Numbsar
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Wehicle Category

Wame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

SJZ6003Y

FRIVATE CAR

Fage 2 of 15



. Vehicle Registration Number PC2328L
Vehicle MakeModel' Colour
Details Of Properlies
Vehicle Category GOODS VEHICLE
Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SR
Page3of 15
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

INMPORTANT NOTICE

Z. Thit Fore must be tompieted by the Policyholder snn/ar the Authprsed Drver

faots may albow insursnoe compan:es 1o reoudiate palicy Bability,

1 suse report eopragthy the gataily ol the aroident 1o spee up the clams procest.

3 nfurmiahor seodded s be 52 truthful and accutaiy ps nodsible Eny withul misreprassmigt-on arwithroidmg ofmaterial

&, The lsaus ang acceptance of this Form by Insurance compenies is not afs admision of paficy llablity on thi part of the insurance

Cohanhas

5. Arv false report] 5 d :& the Police for Invesipat

4. ‘The repart witl o8 foresrdsd by the nsurersof the GiA fiesoids Management Contre sstablished by
tasaciation of Singapare [SIA] for archiving and that coples of this report will for & fee be made syailebiz Lpor Spplices

imteresied partias.,

the GEnera Insurance

Tion by

F. By thelocgmantof tni report 1o The insurers, you Dereoy oonsenlto e srchivng of this repon 2t the centre and to cophes of

th repors being mads availabke storesad
. Consent under the Personal Deta Protection Act (PDES]
| atigergtand, aoanowli=dge; agres and cansent that

lz) Wy inswrer. myweorsshiop and the General (nsurence Assoris
disckose and/or orocess Ty personal dats, netonal informst

¢ oiher persofal infarmatis
Br such

Possanal information to gl inswreris) wha heve insursd yahigleds] invalved in tnis asodent (ol msurer[§] whe hive inad
vehiclals) invalved In this accident shall be collecthaly referred 72 3z the "insurens”, the Inrureny’ i-‘-.r'-'er}"'aw firmz, 1ha
haneieny Aothsrlne of Singapore =nd any melsvant govarnment BIERCyY fmuthioriny isuch 2¢ the police for the oursoss!

of

([} ‘prosessitg, handing andfor dealing with my cifimeinciuding the settfemant of the dalme and any neceisary

investigations relatng o zhe claims;

1) investigaiing the actrdent and/or my cizime;

il esrrying gut anodor dealing with my insreemione of respending v 2ny enguiries by mo;

liv] agmenistering my claims (inclisging the meding of comespongencs Slatements, iNVOTes, reportsar notices 1o me
which coiid invelve disclosure of certain personel ozta soolt me 2o bring about azlivery of the same aswell 22 on the

ertgrnal cover of envelopes fmail packages); andfas

ztion of Singapose ["GIA™) may, ere permitied to coliest, wse
i satautin this [form] and 2n
provided by e of pdssstsed by my insurer {cellzctively the *Personal Information”) ard dsclose and e

=

rec

W) compiving with applicable faw in sdministering, protessing, nenaling and/or dealing with my claims {coliectively the

“Purposes’|

il allinsurer{s)-who have insured vehicis(3) invoived it thisaccidert and thix insurers” iawyessaw firms, may/sre oermitted
10 coilect, use, disclose and/or orocess my Personal information for one o rmose of the above Purposes; and

izl my Personal Information may/can be disclosed byany of thetnsurers and/or GiA 1o their third pasy service providers of
agentsiincluding their lwyers Aaw firfas), whick mey be sited putside of Singapaors; for one armore of the shove Purpotes,

{dl  my Parsonal information will atso be coblectad and uzed 1o campile claims hiztory for the pursese of [raud detecrian,

IneEsTigatian and management in present snd bl fuTere Claims.

{e) theirformation so collected under (d) above may be sharsd [ disclosed:

{i] teall insurers.and/or any othes third parties that assit in evaluating, investigating. contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement 2nd gévernment agencies as reztonably required far the lerpms stated, or

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, lws or court orders.

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTE ITD
BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1
#O1-448 7 450/ 459
SINGAPCRE 40870
L : 6748 8824 Fax: a‘ma 8834

A
"4 o

TETIrE T E—

!
F:ﬂiwha‘rd{r‘s Sagnature Driver's Signature.
Cate & Tame; {1 driver 5 not the pabcyhalder)
Dete & Time:




Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SHETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCURISTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION JACK CARS cNTEZRPRISE PTELTD
|f'We gerizre the foregoing particulars are e in every respect. _BLK 3007 UBIRQAD Y -
é 1 e WD1-44B f 450 / 482
: . . SINGAPORE 406701 —— .
f LA SUC I TEL: 6745 6824 FAX: 67488834 oo
gﬂi'é?h;'dﬂr's EE-'"J'-W Drfyer's Signature Reporting Contes Pareonned's Signature e :
Date & Tirde: {ff drheer it not the policyhalder) Name: b

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Mo.: .2
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o ESTIMATE
DATE OF ACCIDENT : 22/05/2018
VEHICLE : SKZ5091L
MAKE & MODEL : HONDA VEZEL
INSURANCE : BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE
SURVEYOR : LKK
PARTS CONDITION | COST |
1. [ FRONT BUMPER _ Dol —< $ 950
2. | FRONT BUMPER GRILLE  /ncit—0 $ 420
% | 3. | FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE A~ ~ $ 20(
_| 4. | FRONT BUMPER TOP.GA At Gnlle . o d $55
5. | FRONT BUMPER TOP GRILLE CHROME GARNISH {7 [ © $150 |4
6. | FRONT BUMPER BRACKET - LEFT 7 $80
7. | FRONT BUMPER BRACKET - RIGHT - $80
~ | 8. | FRONT BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET 777 $110 | %
9. | FRONT st;ﬁpaé}RT BEAM B ($4050) -
_|40:;BONNET et Buclci—¢ s 1550 |4
|91, BONNET HINGE - LEFT Bkt $55 |4
_ | #2.] BONNET HINGE — RIGHT $55 |+«
13. | HEADLAMP — LEFT el $ 1050 |-
_ [14.[HEADLAMP —RIGHT  n. [ © $1050 |
_ |15, HEADLAMP BRACKET (UPPER) - LEFT ~ Tre "< $85 |\
_ [46. [HEADLAMP BRACKET (UPPER) - RIGHT 7 .. [ = $85 |o%
_ | 17. | HEADLAMP BRACKET (LOWER) - LEFT v (<4 $100 |7«
__ | 18. | HEADLAMP BRACKET (LOWER) - RIGHT Cowcleed $100 |-
19. |REARBOOTLID . /ofer $2200 |.//
20. | REARBUMPER & L— ! $860 |
21. | REAR BUMPER WEATHERSTRIP /' $420°| |-



j |
g
fi»
Wik

340

22. | REAR UNDERCARRIAGE COVER 7 $.450
23. |REAR END PANEL Pl POl ([ ) §720 Y\
24. | REAR END PANEL COVER & $ 160 | —
25. | REAR RIGHT WHEEL ARCH 7%/~ $280 |.x.
26. | EXHAUST i $. 1200 | &
27. | SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT SPONGE (el d (Fl=
28. | LEFT TAILGATE LIGHT - INNER o $475 |
29. | LEFT TAILGATE LIGHT - OUTER —_— $ 855 |
30. | REAR RELAY SENSOR & SOCKET [ o 8o 8200 2¢
LOT-§D
SPECIAL NETT i
1. |CLIPS A4 $.180—1= £
2. | REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT M 32261
3. | REVERSE SENSOR /. d $200 | -
4. | NUMBER PLATE & NUMBER PLATE COVER - 3, 4 $95 | 4
FRONT
5. | FRONT NUMBER PLATE BRACKET /1 #+ ) $110 |k
Q;.f___-l'?_'
LABOUR
1. | TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT OF AFFECTED AREA $ 2450 WK
2. | TO PANEL BEAT & RENEWAL OF ALL NECESSARY $28501 ||
DAMAGED BODY PARTS
TO CHECK WIRING & REWIRING $120 | L«
4. | TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN $150 |
5. | TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR BOOT $180 [pz
UPHOLSTERY |
6. | TO REMOVE & REPLACE REAR BOOT $350 |+
7. | TO CHECK LIGHTING SYSTEM FOR ANY LEAKAGE $120 |«
8. | TO REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT BONNET $320 |«
9. | TO REMOVE & REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR $120 |50
10. | TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL TAILGATE $220 |
COMPONENTS - o
11. | TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL HEADLAMP $120 | .
COMPONENTS '

ik



s

PARTS — 20% : | $ 13,032

SPECIAL NETT: | $ 775

LABOUR : | $ 7,000

TOTAL : | § 20,807

7% GST : | $ 1,456.49

GRAND TOTAL : | $ 22,263.49

mentary it

15 5ubact 1o hina 0RO il __ veyad ar

Ackn owladged by Re paire

Signature:
Date:

_f‘i 'IE'“'!;..x N u}?\ .
.'-Hrl.'llil"} -t— T 2 / :'-’I IR
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SUPPLEMENTARY

e

DATE OF ACCIDENT : 22/05/2018

VEHICLE : SKZ5091L

MAKE & MODEL : HONDA VEZEL

INSURANCE : BUDGET DIRECT ASIA

SURVEYOR : LKK

PARTS CONDITION | COST
1. | REAR BUMPER RELECTORS 5220
PARTS - 20%: | $ 176
7% GST: | §$12.32
GRAND TOTAL : | § 188.32

&



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 4083933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199807198R GET Reg. Mo. 19-09807198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (35) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

Ref : CS/AGIB009354/Atd3n2

MR

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Date: 28-11-2018
238924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. 5.2 6003Y Veh. Inspected SKZ 5091L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10001617/AH Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From JULIE MANGUBAT Assign Date 23/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA VEZEL C.C 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. RU11110304 Colour WHITE
Odometer 52946 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLCP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Rear Tyre  [215/80 R16 DUNLOP & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date 22/05/2018 Inspection Date 30/05/2018
Survey held at JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 #01-450
SINGPORE 408700
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5h. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 10 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKZ 5091L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 168607198 GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 2

e B Our A
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:fk";:rp {;} {:'!.."Bt“d
REP MENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 950.00 880.00
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE CRACKED 420.00 420.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 200.00 :
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 550.00 550.00
1|FRONT GRILLE GARNISH CRACKED 150.00 150.00
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET-LEFT NECESSARY 80.00 35.00
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET-RIGHT NECESSARY 80.00 35.00
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 110.00 =
1|FRONT BUMPER BEAM BENT 1,050.00 321.00
1|BONNET BUCKLED 1,550.00 895.00
1|BONNET HINGE-LEFT BENT 56.00 55.00
1|BONNET HINGE-RIGHT BENT 55.00 55.00
1|HEADLAMP-LEFT CRACKED 1,050.00 1,050.00
1|HEADLAMP-RIGHT CRACKED 1,050.00 1,050.00
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET (UPPER)-LEFT CRACKED B5.00 B5.00
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET (UPPER)-RIGHT CRACKED 85.00 85.00
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET (LOWER)-LEFT CRACKED 100.00 100.00
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET (LOWER)-RIGHT CRACKED 100.00 100.00
1|REAR BOOT LID DISTORTED 2,200.00 1,100.00
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 860.00 860.00
1|REAR BUMPER WEATHERSTRIP cuT 420.00 135.00
1|REAR UNDERCARRIAGE COVER TORN 450.00 285.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 720.00 .
LABOUR

1|REAR END PANEL COVER DEFORMED 160.00 160.00
1|REAR RIGHT WHEEL ARCH NOT NECESSARY 280.00 d
1|EXHAUST NOT NECESSARY 1,200.00 :
1|SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT SPONGE CRACKED 750.00 225.00
1|LEFT TAILGATE LIGHT-INNER NOT NECESSARY 475.00 =
1|LEFT TAILGATE LIGHT-QUTER NOT NECESSARY 855.00 .
1|REAR RELAY SENSOR & SOCKET CRACKED 200.00 85.00
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS (ADDITIONAL) 0/S CRACKED 220.00 110.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -3,302.00 -1,765.20
13,208.00 7,060.80
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SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|CLIPS (8N} NECESSARY 150.00 60.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 220.00 60.00
1|REVERSE SENSCR (SN) DAMAGED 200.00 200.00
1|NMUMBER PLATE & NUMBER PLATE COVER-FRONT (SN} [BENT 85.00 60.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 110.00 ]
775.00 380.00
LABOUR
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT OF AFFECTED AREA. 2,450.00 1,150.00
TO PANEL BEAT & RENEWAL OF ALL NECESSARY 2,850.00 1,150.00
DAMAGED BODY PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REAR END PANEL.
TO CHECK WIRING & REWIRING. 120.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN, 150.00 120.00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR BOOT 180.00 180.00
UPHOLSTERY.
TO REMOVE & REPLACE REAR BOOT NOT NECESSARY 350.00 .
TO CHECK LIGHTING SYSTEM FOR ANY LEAKAGE. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT BONNET. NOT NECESSARY 320.00 -
TO REMOVE & REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR. 120.00 50.00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL TAILGATE COMPONENTS, 220.00 80.00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL HEADLAMP NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
COMPONENTS.
7,000.00 2,790.00
GRAND TOTAL 20,983.00 10,230.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 10,230.80
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